
CONNOR ROSS

16940 Red Bank Rd, Red Bluff , CA, 96080,
C: 530-526-5339
Email: rosscross4444@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

Recent BSN, RN with almost two years of experience in a LTAC, seeking a position to use skills and knowledge to assist your hospital in a nursing role. I am a dedicated, compassionate hard worker with excellent interpersonal skills. Relocating to the Sacramento area.

LICENSES

Registered Nurse in the state of California, License 95231115	April 2022-Current
Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification	2014-2024
Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)	2020-2022 (NOV)

SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

-Problem Solving	-Time management
-Organization and Prioritization	-Vitals
-Teamwork	-Cerner, HMS, Meditech EHR
-Administration of Medications	-Assessments
-Medications Administration	-COVID Unit
-Ventilator Care.	-Wound Care
-Dedication to patient care	

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Registered Nurse with over a year of experience at Vibra Nor-Cal located in Redding in the LTAC Unit. 5 months working for Vibra Travels. Assessed and monitored 4-5 patients providing total patient care. 2021-Present. I also have over 800 hours of clinical hours in Medical-Surgical, Oncology, Intensive Care, Telemetry, Pediatrics, Orthopedics, Neurology, Mental Health, Postpartum, Neonatal Intensive Care and the Emergency Department. My Leadership rotation was completed with the Director of Medical-Surgical and Oncology. Assessed and monitored five assigned patients, providing total patient care. 2017-2020.

- Handyman at Ross Farms May 2020-current
- Raley's Clerk-March 2015-May 2017
- Vibra Healthcare - January 2021- April 2022
- Vibra Travels- April 2022- Present

Education and Training

Simpson University Redding, CA BSN	2017-2020
Shasta College Redding, CA Pre-Nursing	2015-2017
College of the Siskiyou Weed, CA Pre-Nursing	2013-2014

References: available upon request